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April 23, 1997

Ms. Ann Aldrich Via Facsimile to (202) 619-8385
U.S. Department of HUD

Executive Secretariat
Room 10139

451 Seventh Street, SW
Washington, D.C, 20410

Re:  Freedom of Information Act Request
Indemnification Claims Disallowed by HUD

Dear Ms. Aldrich:

Ervin and Associates, Incorporated was forced to incur legal costs under its Coinsurance
Asset Management Contract that, under the terms of the contract, should have been

indemnified by HUD. HUD selectively and retroactively refused to reimburse Ervin for a
significant portion of his costs,

Under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, please provide us with copies of
all correspondence since June 1993 to other contractors who submitted indemnification
ciaims where HUD disallowed such claims in whole or in part.

Ervin and Associates agrees to pay up to $50 for the processing of this request. If the
anticipated fees are to exceed $50, please call me before processing the request so | may
have an opportunity to alter or cance! the request. | can be reached at (301} 469-3422.

Very truly yours,
ERVIN and ASSOCIATES, INCORPORATED
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